
 

AGENDA REPORT 

City Council Meeting 

 

TODAY’S DATE:  August 1, 2024 

MEETING DATE: August 7, 2024 

TO: Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  Sarah Lynds – Finance Director 

SUBJECT:  Annual Review of City Fees – updated fee changes 

 

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND: The Community Development and Planning Department staff 
distributed a survey and held a user group meeting regarding the James E. Russell Sports Center 
Fees.  The changes to the fee schedule presented at the July 17th meeting are attached.  Only the 
changes have been included not the entire fee schedule.  The public hearing notice has been updated 
with these changes and will be published in the Bonner County Daily Bee Legal section.   

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: N/A – for information only 

 

ACTION: N/A 

 

WILL THERE BE ANY FINANCIAL IMPACT?     HAS THIS ITEM BEEN BUDGETED?  

 

ATTACHMENTS:  

1) City Fee Schedule – only the section with changes  
2)  Notice of Public Hearing – updated with the changes in 1) above 


